Grant, Lakisha

From: i Keith Bates

Sent; Friday, June 28, 2024 9:22 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Keith Bates

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Keith Bates

Email

keithbatesnc@gmail.com

Docket

E100Sub 190/E 100 Sub 180 CS

Message

Duke do not raise our rates so you can make more money, and lower our monthly charges.
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Grant, Lakisha ]

From: Gretchen Gochenauer

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 3:44 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Gretchen Gochenauer

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Gretchen Gochenauer

Email

ggochena@yahoo.com

Docket

E100 Sub190/E100Sub190CS

Message

Duke Energy=A Monopolistic Company! Where is the accountability? They have added many items of
cost to my utility bill- $14.00 /month for service hookup -energy riders-storm fee-and the state added a

consumption tax in 2013. Why must the customer pay again? We have no alternatives. Duke energy even
controls solar energy panel use. This is unfairness!! Please protect citizens NOW!
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Grant, Lakisha .

From: Jennifer A Perry

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:57 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Jennifer A Perry

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Jennifer A Perry

Email

alyxperry1@gmail.com

Docket

E 100 Sub 190/ E 100 Sub 190 CS

Message

I'm a Duke cutomer disgusted by Duke’s latest carbon reduction plan and the plan to further raise rates
for households while increasing reliance on high-pollution energy sources that are fueling climate
change. Duke's a monopoly. Consumers have no choices. Duke Energy made $4.3 Bitlion and their CEOQ
was paid $21 Million in 2022. They consistently make choices contrary to the interests of NC citizens.
They operate only for profit- and you don't hold them accountable. The Utilities commission has allowed

Duke to exploit citizens financially, choose non-sustainable energy sources, and put energy reliability at
risk for too long. It’s your job to keep them in line and protect NC citizens. Please do it.
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